



oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
09/21/2009 11:40 AM

To Yunus Faziloglu/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS
cc
bcc
Subject Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 835092)
(TCB)
Ref



[FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [For Consumers](#) |
[Find People](#)

Office of Engineering and Technology

Inquiry:

Dear Sir/Madam, We would like to have your guidance for a certification we are about to perform. Please see attached "Rule parts availability question.pdf" for the detailed question and "User Manual Part 1.pdf" document for additional information. Your clarification will be greatly appreciated. Please let us know if you require further information. Yunus Faziloglu, TCB Manager, Curtis-Straus LLC.

Response:

This device can be certified under multiple rule parts if it meets the rules for each rule specified in the application.

[Rule parts availability question](#)
[User Manual Part 1](#)

Do not reply to this message. Please select the [Reply to an Inquiry Response](#) link from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.